Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

Hi Sharon,

Tang Shushi (VGS - SG/Singapore) <shushi.tang@vw.com.sg>

Thursday, 9 March 2023 4:44 PM

Meng Yan (LKK Auto); SUR; assignments; Claims (AGCS); Lim, Sharon (Allianz
Insurance Singapore)

Cheong Pearlyn (VGS - SG/Singapore); Wong Meiy (VGS - SG/Singapore);
Anthonidas Christopher (VGS - SG/Singapore); Oh Huiwen (VGS - SG/Singapore)
RE: [EXT] RE: SMZ9286S - ALLIANZ NON IN HOUSE OD - DOA 3/3/2023
SMZ9286S.pdf; SMZ9286S - ALLIANZ NON AUTH OD.pdf

As mentioned, as the case was send to LKK, please kindly assigned LKK for this survey, thank you.

Best Regards,

Tang Shu Shi
Insurance Advisor
Aftersales

Volkswagen Group Singapore Pte Ltd

247 Alexandra Road
Singapore 159934

Direct line: +65 6305 7217
Mobile: +65 9386 7833

Main Line : +65 6305 7299

Main Fax: +65 6474 364

Email: shushi.tang@vw.com.sqg
https://www.volkswagen.com.sg/

View my
LinkedIn®
~ Company Profile

Internal

From: Meng Yan (LKK Auto) <mengyan@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 9 March 2023 10:19 am

To: Tang Shushi (VGS - SG/Singapore) <shushi.tang@vw.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; assighments
<assignments@lkkauto.com>; Claims (AGCS) <claims@allianz.com.sg>
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Cc: Cheong Pearlyn (VGS - SG/Singapore) <Pearlyn.cheong@vw.com.sg>; Wong Meiy (VGS - SG/Singapore)
<meiy.wong@vw.com.sg>; Anthonidas Christopher (VGS - SG/Singapore) <christopher.anthonidas@vw.com.sg>; Oh
Huiwen (VGS - SG/Singapore) <huiwen.oh@vw.com.sg>

Subject: RE: [EXT] RE: SMZ9286S - ALLIANZ NON IN HOUSE OD - DOA 3/3/2023

Dear Shushi,

Noted. Appointment confirmed.

Best Regards,
Yan | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Tang Shushi (VGS - SG/Singapore) <shushi.tang@vw.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 9 March 2023 10:13 AM

To: Meng Yan (LKK Auto) <mengyan@Ikkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; assignments
<assignments@l|kkauto.com>; Claims (AGCS) <claims@allianz.com.sg>

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

Hi,
Appointment confirm 10/3/2023 @ 11.30am — 12.30pm.

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

Email: shushi.tang@vw.com.sg
https://www.volkswagen.com.sg/
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From: Meng Yan (LKK Auto) <mengyan@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 9 March 2023 10:04 am

To: Tang Shushi (VGS - SG/Singapore) <shushi.tang@vw.com.sg>; SUR <sur@Ilkkauto.com>; assignments
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

Subject: [EXT] RE: SMZ9286S - ALLIANZ NON IN HOUSE OD - DOA 3/3/2023

Dear Shushi,

Can we arrange survey on 10.3.23(Friday) between 11.30am —12.30pm?

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

Sent: Thursday, 9 March 2023 9:30 AM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@I|kkauto.com>; Claims (AGCS) <claims@allianz.com.sg>
Cc: Cheong Pearlyn (VGS - SG/Singapore) <Pearlyn.cheong@vw.com.sg>; Wong Meiy (VGS - SG/Singapore)
<meiy.wong@vw.com.sg>; Anthonidas Christopher (VGS - SG/Singapore) <christopher.anthonidas@vw.com.sg>; Oh
Huiwen (VGS - SG/Singapore) <huiwen.oh@vw.com.sg>

Subject: SMZ9286S - ALLIANZ NON IN HOUSE OD - DOA 3/3/2023

Dear LKK,
Please kindly arrange survey tomorrow urgently, please let me know the time, owner waiting.

Thank you.



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
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